Village of
, Suttons Bay
o B —— VIChigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
Special Village Council Meeting
420 N. Front Street, Suttons Bay, MI 49682
December 5, 2022 8:30 a.m.

Agenda

1. Regular Meeting Called to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes November 20, 2023

b. Payment of Invoices
4. Agenda Approval
5. Public Comment / Communication and Reports (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business

A. VSB 2023-68 Truth in Taxation Public Hearing

B. VSB 2023-69 2024 FYE Budget & Schedule of Fees

C. Certificate(s) of Appreciation

D. 2024 Meeting Dates & Times

E. Appointments-Committees, Boards & Commissions
8. Special Committee Reports/Staff Reports
9. Good of the Order (Council Member Comments)
10. Public Comment (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
11. Adjournment

If you are planning on attending this meeting and are disabled requiring any special assistance, please notify the Village Clerk by calling
231.271.3051 or by email suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org as soon as possible.

S:\Users\Administration\Agendas\2023 Agendas\12-5-2023 Special Meeting.docx



Village of
Suttons Bay

ichigan

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
420 N. FRONT STREET
SUTTONS BAY, MI 49682
VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 20, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Lutke.

Present: Bahle, Case, Christensen, Lutke, Smith, Suppes and Yoder
Staff present: DeVol, Fay, Larrea and Deputy John Donohue

Consent Agenda Approval
Bahle moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to approve the consent agenda as presented.
The Village Council meeting minutes of October 16, 2023 are approved. The payment of
invoices is approved. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

Agenda Approval
Yoder moved, Smith seconded, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as presented.
Ayes: 7, No: 0.

Public comment
Public comment received from Sue Chapman, Green Suttons Bay

Public Hearing — Short Term Rental Ordinance
The Public Hearing opened at 5:33 p.m.

A written public comment regarding Short Term Rentals and enforcement was received
from Rick Andrews and can be found in this meeting packet.

Nick O’Non stated Short Term Rentals have an effect on basic economy and does not
want to deter people from coming to Suttons Bay.

Bill Crackel noted the big change is the reporting aspect.

Larrea stated that once Granicus was operational, the license holders will be provided
with the phone number for Granicus. Noise complaints will need to be recorded and
uploaded as well as pictures of violations. The recordings and pictures will be used to
document violations. This will provide a record.

The Public Hearing closed at 5:41 p.m.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 - Suttons Bay, MI 49682 - 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




VSB 2023- 65 Short Term Rental Ordinance No. 27
Case moved, Smith seconded, CARRIED, to adopt Short-Term Rental Ordinance No. 27
for the reasons stated in report VSB 2023-65, with an affirmative unanimous roll call
vote. Smith noted a partnership with Granicus and once operational, individuals will be
able to find everything needed, such as phone numbers, complaint forms, etc. In
addition, Granicus will be responsible for locating unlicensed Short-Term Rentals.
Christensen requested the current number of short-term rentals the Village has. The
number of STR’s will be provided at the next meeting. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

VSB-2023-64 Budget Amendments
Bahle moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to adopt the 2023 Year End budget
amendments, to reflect an expense of $3,639,549 and a revenue of $3,237,735 (as
corrected with page 18 provided to Council), with an affirmative unanimous roll call
vote. Larrea noted emergency sewer project in July with a cost of $30,000. Case asked
about the budget for the Waterwheel Park project; DeVol explained the contract was
split between 2023 and 2024. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

V5B-2023-66 Set Special Meeting and Public Hearings for 2024 Millage Rates and 2024 Budget
and Fee Schedule
Bahle moved, Yoder seconded, CARRIED, that the Village of Suttons Bay Council
schedule a special meeting for the Truth in Taxation hearing to support the 2024 budget
on December 5, 2023, at 8:30 a.m. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

Yoder moved, Smith seconded, CARRIED, that the Village of Suttons Bay Council
schedule a special meeting and a public hearing for December 5, 2023, at 8:30 a.m. to
consider adoption of the proposed 2024 budget. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

Master Plan Consideration — Resolution 7 of 2023
Case moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to adopt Resolution 7 of 2023,
Resolution Adopting the Village of Suttons Bay Master Plan, with an affirmative
unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments
Bahle moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to approve Zoning Ordinance
Amendment 11 of Ordinance 2 of 2018, for high water mark, water’s edge, and accessory
dwelling units as the changes meet the criteria of Section 18-3(C), with an affirmative
unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 7, No: 0.

Good of the Order
Suppes informed Council that the Planning Commission is working on a Wetland
Ordinance.

Village of Suttons Bay ~ 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 - 231.271.3051
suttonsbav@suttonsbayvillage.org




Case asked for an update on Harbor Heights. Larrea stated there has been no activity or
equipment at the project for the last month or two, and that there was still work to do on
the utilities.

Public Comment
A public comment was received from Bill Crackel and Nick O'Non.

The meeting adjourned at 6:07 p.m.

Meeting minutes submitted by Shar Fay, Village Clerk.

2d DRAFT

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 — 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org

/



9€°€81ST

ISQULWESINOSTI LT FO TBIOL
(POPTOA {D29UD T)

s STIYLOL NED
L6"SL
8629 QINTA/SONILIIA ESOH TLG8 #ISAD
66°21 SHAOTD XATAd TLG8 # ISND X1ddNS OINY ¥HARVHd 90697¥ €202/62/11
G8°%8Z°T 12 D STNAVOAA ONI ‘SYDINHAWY ¥OHAA G0697¥ €coz/62/1t
L9°20§ WOINEYd €202 YAIWEDHd LTTO0 9¥62F9 ANVAROD HONVMASNI (YVANVLS 70697¥ €202/62/11
00°0¢2¢
00°0TT €20C ¥HIWAAON NHOL YIMOd HTHVH
00°0TT €207 LDJO TYINZIY NHOL VIMOd HATHY ONI ‘NOIIVILINVS XLI¥NDES €069¥ €202/62/11
06°8S
00°5§¢ SLIS0dda/Ivd §
0S°8 €207 YHIWIAON TUNTY YHATO0D
00°G62 ILISOdHA/SHTLLOG/TYD § SMI0OM FALYM TINd Z2069¥ €20c/62/11
€8°9TT'6 WOATWAYd €202 dd9WEdEd O0FEF8L dNO¥D HITYIH XII90T¥d 10697% £€20C/62/11
L6°LE SYHATOH/TIIATY ¥MNI/ANSSIL SNOILATOS SSANISNE ALIUOAINI 00697% €202/62/11
00°0%€E €202 LDO EDIAYAS HNINVATD S$SAI0dd NYETD ¥RW 66897 €20¢/6¢/11T
0T°69€ -0000-L¥6000-HDIY :3UNODDOE IOF PuNiax €n NOSYL ‘ATYILAN 868971 €202/62/11
99°z¢ WELSAS SNOIIDITIOD SYALVAH MATAXYEL HIYMAIYH SMANNG L689YV €202/62/11
GT°219 HOIAYIAS ONINNVTIA TYNOISSHAIOHWd YAQEAYY 3 LIAMOEd 9689¥ £€202/62/11
99°80¢€ XALIVE 0600Z# ISQD ONI SI¥Vd MIN¥I ANV OLAY $.,IL9Y G689% €202/062/11
00°0
A 0070 aINTd/SONILLIA HSOH TLS8 #ISND
A 0070 SHAOTD XETA TLG8 # ISOD ATddNS OLOV ¥HANVEd 76897% €202/62/11
90°502 WOIWAYd €202 D¥A TO0P9TLTO0E #IDDY NVTId FDIAGHES NOISIA (H)6£06T €202/12/11
00°00% €202 AON €£€£€66222006060008 #IDDY HHEMOd HSVHDOUNd ~ SEMOd AANLIJ (2)B8E06T €202/12/11
LZ°66T €202 100 dIMM-FDIAYES HENOHAATAL QIAISTLHOTYEG (3) LEOGT €coc/12/1t
86°TLY €202 JAFOLD0 ATATLIOW-ADIAYES HANOHAATHL AIEdSIHOTYE (F)9€061 €202/12/11
6L°LYL €202 AON SIDOVY HATIILTIAKW AOWANT H1d (H)GE06T €202/12/11
DNIMOHEHD QYIHIL HIAIA NED 3ueg
AUNOUrY uot3ydIraosag SWeN JIOPUSA o9yd 23e(q 298YD
Aeg suojans :dga
€¢02/6¢/TT - €20¢/9T/TT WOYd HAL¥A MOHAHD IIN¥OT :I9Sn
/T :obeqd A¥d SNOLINS 40 HDOVTITIIA Y04 JALSIDHY MDHHD Wd 2G:CT €202/62/1T



2024 MILLAGE RATE PUBLIC HEARING

A suliien Ray VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
— Michigan REPORT VSB -2023-68
Prepared: November 21, 2023 Pages: lof1
Meeting: December 5, 2023 Attachments: |:|
Subject: 2024 Tax Millage Rate - Public Hearing

PURPOSE
To hold a public hearing on the proposed tax millage rate, estimate to support the 2024 budget.

STAFF COMMENTS

The Village’s fiscal year takes place from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024, and therefore,
conflicts with the timing of which the Leelanau County Equalization Director sets the taxable rate (May).
Due to this discrepancy in timing, we have historically passed a motion that allows for the maximum
allowable millage rate by law.

The budget is based on a millage rate of 8.9858 which is consistent with previous years, and not
anticipated to change much for 2024. The Council is not increasing the tax millage rate to support the
proposed budget but estimated to be the same.

WHEREAS the Village Council of the Village of Suttons Bay, Leelanau County, Michigan, will levy a tax
of the maximum allowable under state law to support the 2024 budget; and

WHEREAS the Village Council of the Village of Suttons Bay, Leelanau County, Michigan, has determined
a millage rate based on taxable value as well as the maximum allowable millage levy; and

WHEREAS the proportion to the valuation entered thereon, the amount of tax with all delinquent special
assessments and delinquent sewer, and water charges, as recorded by the Village Treasurer; and
WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Suttons Bay, Leelanau County, Michigan, has drafted a
budget based on a millage rate of 8.9858;

PROCEDURE

1) Call the public hearing to order.
2) Read the following notice:

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY COUNCIL IS HOLDING THIS TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING TO
HEAR PUBLIC COMMENTS ON THE SUBJECT OF THE PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE RATE PROPOSED TO BE
LEVIED TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED 2024 BUDGET. THE 2024 MILLAGE RATES HAVE NOT BEEN SET
BY THE COUNTY HOWEVER THE VILLAGE INTENDS TO ASSESS THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE ALLOWED
BY HEADLEE.

3) After hearing public comments (if there are any), a motion will be required to close the public
hearing.
4) Declare the public hearing closed.
ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION THAT THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE RATE ALLOWED BY HEADLEE TO SUPPORT THE 2024
BUDGET AS PROVIDED FOR IN REPORT VSB 2023-68 AND BEING MADE A PART OF THIS
MOTION BE ADOPTED. (Roll Call)

S:\Users\ Administration\ Reports\ 2023\ Report VSB-2023-68 Truth in Taxation PH.docx



VILLAGE COUNCIL

Village of VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
Suttons Bay
S FEEE REPORT VSB -2023-69
Prepared: November 27, 2023 Pages: lofl
Meeting: December 5, 2023 Attachments: IZI
Subject: Budget 2024

PURPOSE
To provide a brief overview of the attached/proposed 2024 budget.

STAFF COMMENTS

The budget(s) before you were previous presented at committee meetings and are now before you for
final consideration and approval. As required, various departments, have all reviewed, approved and
recommended adoption of their proposed 2024 budget. A resolution for consideration is attached as is a
brief description (below) of our 2024 strategy.

As discussed, we will continue to move forward with incrementally improving our community’s
infrastructure. We have had great success with this approach and have been able to improve upon some
of our most critical needs. More emphasis will be placed on our water infrastructure this year to meet
state mandated testing and to prepare for a water line replacement project. We will be bringing in another
employee to assist with our water infrastructure demands, however, they would be required to have high
level water licenses and significant experience to qualify.

The budget contains a cost of living raise of 4% for all employees, which is slightly higher than the
national average of 3.2%, however, when considering the cost of living in this area, I still believe it is low.
In addition, two employees (1-seasonal & 1- part-time) have been awarded a 12% raise to better reflect
their successes.

We have increased various application and marina fees. The marina fees were increased to reflect the
state waterways rate scale “F” ($3.00 -$8.00 increase), and various application review fees have increased
to better reflect the cost of reviewing and enforcing applications. STR Fees were increased by 33% in
October and will carry over to 2024.

Various 2024 projects include small road drainage improvements (Richter/S. Shore), improvements to
Sutton and Waterwheel parks, sign improvements, replacing broken sidewalks, repaving portions of our
major and local streets, planting trees and addressing state mandated improvements.

Attached you will find Resolution #8 of 2023 for your consideration noting the 2024 Budget with
revenues in the amount of 3,082,590 based on the estimated millage rate of 8.9858 and expenditures in the
amount of $4,040,527.

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 8 OF 2023, APPROVING THE 2024 BUDGET AND FEES TO
SUPPORT THE 2024 BUDGET, AS DESCRIBED IN REPORT VSB-2023-69 AND BEING MADE A PART
OF THIS MOTION. (Roll call).

S:\ Users\Adm'mistration \Reports\ 2023\ Report VSB-2023-69 Budget 2024 explained.docx



Village of
Suttons Bay

Michigan

Village Of Suttons Bay
Leelanau County, Ml
Fiscal Year 2024 Annual Budget

Resolution 8 of 2023

WHEREAS, the Village Manager has prepared a budget document to be presented to the Village Council
covering the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024: and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been placed on file in the Village of Suttons Bay office and made
available for public examination; and

WHEREAS, as public hearing upon the adoption of the proposed budget has been held in accordance
with state law; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing to fulfill the requirement for a “truth in taxation” hearing has been held; and

Resolved, that to defray the costs of appropriations contained in said budget the estimated sum of
$4,040,527.00 based on the rate 8.9858 mills or such maximum millage rate as authorized by state law,
shall be raised in the Village of Suttons Bay Michigan by taxation for municipal purposes for the fiscal
period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 inclusive, in accordance with the Village of
Suttons Bay ordinances and laws of the State of Michigan relative to the taxation of real and personal
property; further be it

Resolved, that the budget be placed on file in the Office of the Village Clerk and be made a permanent
record of the Village of Suttons Bay and is made part of this resolution by reference; further be it

Resolved, that the following appropriations be and are hereby authorized for the fiscal year beginning
January 1, 2024.

GENERAL FUND

Departments:

Village Council $33,780
Village Manager $41,900
Village Clerk $10,520

Village Treasurer $25,610



Village Hall

Public Safety
Planning & Zoning
Streetlighting
Public Works
Parks & Recreation
Motor Vehicle
Transfers Out

Total General Fund

Major Street Fund
Local Street Fund
Sewer Fund
Water Fund

Marina Fund

Property Replacement Fund

Downtown Development Authority

Total Expenditures:

$58,329
$99,533
$86,387
$14,000
$94,935
$369,657
$109,090
$390,100
$1,333,841

$199,935
$258,846
$921,880
$466,500
$802,745
$ 27,250
$ 29,530

4,040,527.00

| hereby Certify that the above Resolution was
adopted by the Village Council on December 5,
2023, at a meeting of the Village Council held at
420 N. Front Street, Suttons Bay, M| 49682.

Shar Fay, Village Clerk



Village of
Suttons Bay

_ Michigan

2024

Fee Schedule

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 - 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1
Page 1

Page 1

Page 2
Page 2

Page 2

Page 3

Page 3-4

Page 4

Table of Contents

Land Use Application Fees (Residential/Commercial/Industrial)
Short Term Rental Fee

Planning Commission Application Fees

Meeting Request Fees

Document Fees (Master Plan/Recreation Plan/Zoning Ordinance)
Park Facility Reservation Fees

Land Division/Boundary Adjustment Fee

Mass Gathering Fee

Civil Infraction Fines

Driveway/Curb Cut Application Fee

Other Application Fees

Employee Reimbursement

NSF Fee-Returned Check

Marina Fees (Seasonal/Transient)
Launch Fees

Miscellaneous Notes

Sewer Fees

Water Fees

Water/Sewer Notes



2024 SCHEDULE OF FEES

RESIDENTIAL LAND USE REVIEW FEES

Single Family Dwelling $100.00 Site Plan Review Level A
Residential Additions $50.00 < 5,000 sq ft addition $500.00
Residential Gomages $50.00 <5,000 sq ft Ause permltfed by right. See $500.00
exceptions ZO Section 14-4 (3)
Two Family (Duplex) Dwelling $150.00 Amendment to Level A $250.00
Multi-FamilyDwelling AR penunit: Sach Site Plan Review Level B
structure
) > 5,000 sq ft (SUP, PUD, Site
Assessory/Incidental/Other Uses $50.00 o . $1,000.00
Condominiums) Section 14-4
Home Occupation $100.00 Amendment to Level B $500.00
Curb Cut / Driveway Permit $50.00 (See Note 7))

Late Permit Fee

2 x the required fee

Conceptal Review $100.00
COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL REVIEW FEES Zoning Board of Appeals $500.00
Commercial Land Use Permit $200.00 Petition for Master Plan Amendment $2,500.00
R t for Zoni i
Industrial Land Use Permit $200.00 EqrestEor oy Qrdianacs $1,000.00
Amendment
Sign Permit $50.00 Request for Map Amendment $1,000.00
Late Permit Fee 2 x the required fee Request for Annexation $2,500.00
Short Term Rental Fee $600/3 year term See Note 7
PARK FACILITY RESERVATIONS
OTHER APPLICATION FEES Bahle Hut /Per Day (See Note 4) $100 +$100 Deposit
Land Divisi d
and Division/Boundary $250.00 North Park (See Note 5)
Adjustment
Mass Gathering $100.00

Late Permit Fee

2 x the required fee

1st Offense

$100.00

DOCUMENT FEES
Master Plan or Recreation Plan $30.00 2nd Offense $250.00
Zoning Ordinance $30.00 3rd Offense $500.00
(See Note 6 & 7) (See Note 9)
NSF Fee -Returned Check Fee Per Statute

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT

Mileage Reimbursements

Per IRS.gov

Meal Per Diem

Per GSA.gov




Schedule of Fees (cont)

MARINA SLIP FEES - SEASONAL

MARINA FEES (other fees)

overall length per day

$37.00 + 1.00 per ft

Seasonal Main Marina Slip o )
$2,200.00 Waiting List Fee, annual $25.00
Vessels up to 25 ft
Seasonal Main Marina Slip, per )
$89.00 Pump Out Services $10.00
foot over 25 ft
Seasonal Coal Dock Slips
$1,950.00
Vessels up to 25 ft
1 Coal Dock Sli
Seasonal Coal Dock Slips per $79.00 LAUNCH FEES
foot over 25 ft
Launch Fee Annual $40.00
C ial/Li L hF 200.
MARINA SLIP FEES - TRANSIENT ommercial/Livery Launch Fee $200.00
Annual (See Note #8)
Transient Slip, vessels up to 25 $37.00 Recreational Per Launch Fee $5.00
Transient Slip vessels > 25 ft )
Commercial Launch Fee $10.00

Transient pre-season rate:
April 15 - June 15

Discount 25%

MARINA SEASONAL SLIP REFUND PERCENTAGE

July 1 -end of the season

Transient Post Season rate: .
Discount 25% January 1-February 28 100%
September 15 - October 15
Boat, pwgc, or dinghy $5.00/hr March 1 to May 14 75%
May 15-May 31 50%
June 1 -June 30 25%
NO REFUND

Michigan State Waterways Rate-Scale F. All 42' docks min of 40' charge

: NOTES
- NOTE #4 Fee is waived for Suttons Bay Schools during regular scheduled school days.
NOTE #5 No Fee - Reservations Required
NOTE #6 ' Mailing cost are in addition to Document Fees
NOTE #7 Escrow Fees pursuant to ZO Section 14.2(F) shall apply as indicated
NOTE # 8 After initial purchase of $200, additional passes may be added for $25 per pass.

NOTE # 9

These Civil Infraction fees do not supersede those listed in an adopted




TOTAL COST (PER UNIT)

NOTES SEWER FEES
Application Review Fee $100.00
System Development Fee $5,000.00
*See Note 1 & 2 Tap Fee $500.00
$5,500.00

Total Connection Fees

Please note: Total connection fees (per unit) are required to be paid at the time of application for sewer.

METER SIZE RE{?,,%TTH?YS;];V : ({:ﬁlg;:;:f{f COMBINED COST
5/8” to 1” $17.00 $24.25 $41.25
1% to 1" $57.12 $81.48 $138.60
g $105.06 $149.78 $254.84
3” $241.23 $344.06 $585.29
4" $433.50 $618.40 $1,051.90
NOTES WATER USAGE FEE (SEWER ONLY) COST
Per 1,000 Gallons Metered Water $6.63
el e DGR auili COMBINED COST
MULTI-FAMILY (MONTHLY FEE) (MONTHLY)
PER UNIT $17.00 $24.25 $41.25

PLEASE NOTE: ESTIMATED FEES ARE BASED ON A 1" METER SIZE PER EACH INDIVIDUAL UNIT

*PLEASE SEE NOTE #3

NOTES OTHER SEWER FEES TOTAL COST
Per Gallon Holding Tank Waste $0.06
Sewer and/or Water Monthly service charge,
commodity charge, terminated service turn on fee, or
NON-VILLAGE USER .
RATE any other charge relating to water and/or sewer 1.5 x RATE
services for Township parcels shall be 1.5 times the
fees or charges for Village residents.
NOTES WATER FEES TOTAL COST (PER UNIT)
Application Review Fee $100.00
System Development Fee $3,000.00
Tap Fee $500.00
$3,500

Total Connection Fees

Please note: Total connection fees (per unit) are required to be paid at the time of application for water.

READY TO SERVE
METER SIZE ey fﬁ’g;‘;‘;gf COMBINED COST
5/8” to 1" $9.58 $9.00 $18.58
11" to 11" $28.95 $27.24 $56.19
Iz $54.80 $51.54 $106.34
37 $139.50 $131.12 $270.62
e $251.10 $236.89 $487.99




2024 SCHEDULE OF FEES

CAPITAL
MULTI-USE & MULTI-
b READY TO SERVE CHARGE COMBINED COST
FAMILY (MONTHLY FEE) {MONTHLY)
PER UNIT $9.58 $9.00 $18.58

PLEASE NOTE: ESTIMATED FEES ARE BASED ON A 1" METER SIZE PER EACH INDIVIDUAL UNIT

*PLEASE SEE NOTE #3

METER TYPE / NOTES OTHER WATER FEES COST
Metered Water Per 1,000 gal. $2.95
Irrigation Meter Monthly Fee $5.00
PLEASE NOTE: THE CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF THE METER, ASSEMBLY AND INSTALLATION
Analysis Water Quality Analysis $65.00 + COST OF THE TEST
TURNING ON & TURNING OFF WATER COST
During working hours - less than 72 hour notice $60.00
During non-working hours - emergency calls $90.00
Seasonal Off/On - with 72 hour advance notice. EACH SERVICE Off $25/ On $25.00
Turn Off/On Fee - water service failure to pay EACH SERVICE Off $25/ On $25.00
Turn on Fee - sewer only customer minimum fee EACH SERVICE $250.00
Late Penalty Fee 10%
Bulk Water Purchase $50.00 plus $5.90 per 1,000 gallons
WATER & SEWER NOTES

If the actual tap installation cost exceeds the minimum tap fee of $500.00, the property owner

1
e A will be required to pay the additional costs on an actual time and material.
NOTE #2 The Village is responsible for installing the service pipe from the main to property line.
The property owner is responsible for installing the building pipe.
Services over a 1" in size will have an additional fee based on an additional time and material
charge.
e For buildings with businesses, and no residential units billing for the RTS/CAP charges would

be per connection size, regardless of the number of businesses.

For buildings with both businesses and residential units, billing for RTS/CAP charges would be
one at the 1” connection rate for one less than the number of residential units and one at the
connection size rate for the rest of the building, regardless of the number of businesses.

EXAMPLES # OF UNITS COST
SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE 1 UNIT RATE
DUPLEX 2 UNIT RATE
APARTMENT BUILDING (4-UNITS) B UNIT RATE COST PER UNIT
BUILDING WITH 1"METER & 5 BUSINESSES 1 UNIT RATE




UDBIYOIN T —" A

Aeg suonng

Jo a8vJIA

y43[3 abwojjip Apd Joys

"€207 'S 19quiazag
; uo Ang suoungs fo aboj[ip ay3 J1of [1Duno) abojjin 3yl Aq pardopo som uoiinjosai burobaiof ayy 1oyl Af13432 Aqaiay |

:10nD4 Ul 3soy} ||V

:Aq pajioddns

:Aq panopy

iSh azpwip 03 anuuoI [Ib NOA “3bjJIA 3yl 3noybno.y) siajunjd

ay} pup adpaspup| ay} buiAfiznpaq uj abpajmouy pup awiy 113y} buriaajunjon jof qny) uapioo Aog ayl Ag o3 uoipizaiddp
aJ4aauis syl ssaldxa Aqaiay saop Ang suoyins fo suaziyid ayj fo fijpyaq uo [12uno) abojjin Y3 I0Y] PANjOSal 31 3g ‘240fa13Y | ‘MON

‘Ang suoing fo abojjIA ay) fo uoiapaiIf1anpaq pup buidpaspun| 3y} 03 3si3iadxa pup awi}
: Jo uonpuop 41ay3 10f gniy uapino Aog ayi Ag o3 uonwidaiddp a4aauls s31 pualxa 03 [12uno) abojjiA Y3 Jo a1isap ayi Si } ‘SaIaYyM

pup ‘ Abg suo1ing Jo abojlIA Y3 ulylim uonplifiannaq
pup buidpispup| 03 sINOY $S3|IUNOI pub 3s1342dX3 ‘dWil} 113Y] PaipIIPap uipbo sby qnj) uapino Abg ayl Ag ‘spalaym

N1 NIgyvo Avd 3FHL A9 OL1 NOILVID3¥4ddV 40 NOILNT10S3Y



ubSIyoIN o
feq suonng
Jo aBp|JIA

Y43/ 26DjIA “Avq IDYS

"€20C 'S 13quiad3qg
uo Ang suoyins fo abojjIA a3y} Jof [1Duno) abujjip ay3 Aq pajdopo sbm uoiinjosal bulobaiof ayl 3oy Af13432 Aqaiay |
:donp4 Ui asoys ||y
:Aq pajioddns
:Aq panowy
‘paip12a4ddp A[3pa4b si 32inias pup awiiy anoA anib 03 ssaubuijjim
Anoj s13343s abujjin pup syiod ino buiAfianobaq ui abpajmoud pup awiy 413y} buliaajunjon iof Abg suoIns uaaio o3 uoipidaiddo

a432ulis sy ssaldxa Aqaiay saop Ang suojins fo suazijid ayi fo fipyaq uo [12uno) abo|jIA 3yl 10Y] PANJOSaJ 31 3g ‘210faiay ] ‘MON

‘abojlIA
4no 03 uonDIIPapP 113y} 10f Abg suoing uaaln 03 uonLIAIddp 3132uls s3I PpU3IX3 03 [12uno) abBDJJIA 3Y3 Jo 34isap 3yl s 3 ‘SLAIIYM

pup ‘ Abg suoins o abBJJIA 3Y3 UIYM UoIIDIIIINDIG
pup s2343 bujupjd ‘suap.ipb uipJ 3y} 03 SINOY $S3]3UN0I pup 3s1343dX3a ‘dwi) 113y} paypIIPap spy Abg SUOIINS UISID ‘SDIYM

AvVE SNOLLNS N33Y¥D OL NOILVIDIYddVY 40 NOILNT10STY




'V 0€:8 ¢ | IequedeQ
V08| 9 | 1oquesoN V0S8 | ¢ | equesoN V08 | ¥ | 1oquesoN
VS| 6 129010 V0S8 | 8 199010 NV 08 | £ 1290100
'V 0€:8 ¢ | Tequieydag
V08| £ Isndny WV0oe8| 9 Isndny WV0ES | S Isndny
WV0e8| S aun( NV0e8| ¥ aun( V08 | € aunf
WV 0€:8 L Key
WV0eg| € [udy V08| ¢ [ady WV | 1 [udy
INVOoEs| 9 YoIeN WVO0eg| S YoIeA WNVOES | ¥ YoIeIA]
W'V 0€:8 9 | Arenigoy
NV 0€:8 | 0L Arenue( INV0e8| 6 Arenuef INV0es | 8 Arenue(
H10HM HHL 40 J1LLININOD ININOD TINNOSIAJ/NINAY] FILLINNOD WINOD VNIIVIA/ALITLLA
HDIANAS TVIINAD _
IN'dOgE |81 | tequiedag WA 0gS | 91 | Tequade( IN'dO00E | 1T | Tequade(
IWNdO0ES | 0T | TequenoN Nd0€S | 81 | IequanoN NV 006 | €1 | 1oquaaoN IN'd00S | €1 | IequanoN
N OES |91 | 199010 INOLS | $1 | 129010 IN'dO00S | 6 199010
Wdogs |81 | equeydag N 0g:S | 91 | 1equieydag NV 006 | 11 | 19quaideg IN'd00:€ | 11 | Iequaydeg
- Wdogs | 1| sndny A 0SS | 61 | 1sndny IdO00S | #1 | 3sndny
[ Wdogs |zt Amf 0S| st Amf NV 006 | 01 Am( A 00S | o1 Am(
AepiloH|  Wdogs |6l aun( WdOogs | L1 aun( IN'00:€ | TI aun(
I'd 0€:S a1 AeN N 0gS | 0T AeN V006 | 8 Aey INdO00S | 8 AeN
Wdogs || mdy 0S| ST udy IN'd00S | 01 [ady
IN'd 0€°S 0c| udrew WA 0gS | 8T YoIeN NV 006 | €1 YoIeN IN'dO00E | €1 YoIeA]
IN'd 0€:G 1z | Arenigeg IN'd0€S | 02 | Arenigeg ' 00S | ¥ | Arenigey
Wdogs |41 | Arenue( N 0G| 9L, | Arenue( V006 | € Arenue( INd00S | o1 | Asenue(
- vz TIDNNOD IDVTIIA vaa NOISSININOD ONINNV1d

AVd SNOLLNS 40 IOVTIIA

31NA3IHIS ONILITN 20T

JHL 404




